

Daphne Chen

Vega Economics • Berkeley, CA • dchen@vegaeconomics.com • 510-280-5520

Biography

Daphne Chen, Ph.D. is a Principal at Vega Economics. Dr. Chen specializes in financial regulation, consumer finance, labor and employment, macroeconomics, and applied econometrics.

Additionally, she has significant experience in model development and data analysis for a variety of topics, including areas involving consumer credit, employment, statistical analysis, taxation, as well as structured finance. Dr. Chen's quantitative analysis involves data produced in discovery, as well as publicly available data (including survey data of consumer finances, consumer data from credit bureaus, and small business finance data).

Prior to consulting, she was an assistant professor in Economics at Florida State University, and she received the First Year Assistant Professor Award for her research on consumer credit and labor market behavior. Dr. Chen has also taught advanced macroeconomics and computational economics in Masters and Ph.D. programs and macroeconomics, game theory, and statistics to undergraduate level students.

Dr. Chen has received several awards for her research on consumer credit and personal bankruptcy where she analyzed of the dynamic effects of the interaction of labor and credit markets for consumer default decisions, government policy, employment, and welfare. She has published in economics journals, including *Journal of Macroeconomics*, *Review of Economic Dynamics*, and *Economic Inquiry* for topic related to consumer credit, employment, and taxation. She also served as a referee for academic journals, including *Academia Economic Papers*, *Economic Inquiry*, *Economics Letters*, and *Journal of Economic Dynamics and Control*.

In addition, she was awarded as a CSWEP summer fellow to visit the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta in 2012 and was invited as a visiting scholar to the Federal Reserve Bank of Saint Louis in 2013. She also has participated as an invited speaker at both professional and academic seminars and conferences. Sponsors of these programs include the Federal Reserve System, University of Toronto, University of Connecticut, Stony Brook University, American Economic Association, the Econometric Society, and the Society of Economic Dynamics.

Dr. Chen earned her Master's degree in Applied Statistics from the University of Michigan – Ann Arbor, and her Ph.D. in Economics from the University of Texas at Austin where she received Graduate Continuing Fellowship award. Only 100 major awards are made annually to the entire population of graduate students with most programs limited to nominating just three of their best students.

Education

Ph.D., Economics, University of Texas at Austin

M.S., Economics, University of Texas at Austin

M.A., Applied Statistics, University of Michigan – Ann Arbor

Daphne Chen

B.B.A., Business Administration, National Taiwan University

Professional Experience

Vega Economics, Principal, 2017-present

Econ One Research, Principal, Financial Services, 2015-2017

Department of Economics, Florida State University, Assistant Professor, 2011-2015

Federal Reserve Bank of Saint Louis, Visiting Scholar, Research Department, 2013

Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, CSWEP Summer Fellow, Research Department, 2012

Publications

Chen, Daphne and Dean Corbae. "On Welfare Implications of Restricted Bankruptcy Information." *Journal of Macroeconomics*, 33 (2011): 4-13.

Chen, Daphne, Shi Qi, and Don Schlagenhauf. "Corporate Income Tax, Legal Form of Organization, and Employment." *American Economic Journal: Macroeconomics*, 10 (2018): 270-304.

Chen, Daphne and Shi Qi. "The Importance of Legal Form of Organization on Small Corporation External Financing." *Economic Inquiry*, 54 (2016): 1607-1620.

Chen, Daphne and Jake Zhao. "The Impact of Personal Bankruptcy on Labor Supply Decisions." *Review of Economic Dynamics*, 26 (2017): 40-61.

Fatih Guvenen, Gueorgui Kambourov, and Burhan Kuruscu, Sergio Ocampo, and Daphne Chen. "Use it or Lose it: Efficiency Gains from Wealth Taxation." Working Paper (2017).

Honors and Grants

Joan Haworth Mentoring Fund, American Economic Association, CSWEP

Provost's Faculty Travel Grant, Florida State University

First Year Assistant Professor Award, Florida State University

University Continuing Fellowship, University of Texas at Austin

Hale Fellowship, University of Texas at Austin

Professional Development Award, University of Texas at Austin

Special Mention in Teaching, Department of Statistics, University of Michigan

Presidential Award, National Taiwan University

Professional Activities

Fellow of Institute on Computational Economics (ICE), University of Chicago, 2007



Daphne Chen

Reviewer of Council on Research and Creativity, Florida State University, 2011-12

External Reviewer of Research Grants Council (RGC) of Hong Kong, 2018

Referee for *Academia Economic Papers*, *Economic Inquiry*, *Economics Letters*, *Journal of Economic Dynamics and Control*.

Invited Presentations

Seminars:

University of Toronto, University of Connecticut, Federal Reserve Bank of Saint Louis, Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond, Stony Brook University, Academia Sinica (Taiwan), Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland, Federal Reserve Board, Florida State University, Hunter College, Kansas State University, University of Alabama, University of Scranton, Wake Forest University, Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, University of Texas at Austin.

Conferences:

Allied Social Science Association Meeting, Computing in Economics and Finance (CEF), Eastern Economic Association Annual Conference, Housing-Urban-Labor-Macro (HULM) Conference (discussant), Midwest Macroeconomics Meeting, Midwest Economic Association Annual Meeting, Missouri Economics Conference, North American Summer Meeting of the Econometric Society, Society of Economic Dynamics Annual Meeting, Society of Labor Economists (SOLE) Meeting, Summer Workshop on Money, Banking, Payments, and Finance (Chicago Fed), Quantitative Society of Pensions and Savings Summer Workshop.